Martin, Lindsay (UTC)

From: State Emergency Operations Officer (MIL)

Sent: ‘ Thursday, April 21, 2016 7:05 PM

To: Banks, Daniel C (MIL); Elizabeth Klute; Kenneth W. Holgard; Mark Daniels (FRA); Stacey
Thompson (Fed Railroad Association Reg 8); Steven Travers; UTC DL WUTC Rail
Reporting

Subject: i BNSF Train vs Trespasser (Spokane)

BNSF, Doug Anderson, called the WA State EOC at 6:52 p.m. to report a freight train struck a trespasser
(fatally) in Spokane at M.P. 71.5. BNSF was confirmed the event 4:37 p.m. (PST) today.

WA State EQC incident number is 16-1511.

Earl Dickey

State Emergency Operations Officer

Washington State Emergency Management Division
Building 20, MS: TA-20

Camp Murray, WA 98430-5122

1-800-258-5990
Stateemergency.operationsofficer@mil.wa.gov




Halstead, Lori (UTC)

From: State Emergency Operations Officer (MIL)

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2016 7:05 PM

To: Banks, Daniel C (MIL); Elizabeth Klute; Kenneth W. Holgard; Mark Daniels (FRA); Stacey
Thompson (Fed Railroad Association Reg 8); Steven Travers; UTC DL WUTC Rail
Reporting

Subject: BNSF Train vs Trespasser (Spokane)

BNSF, Doug Anderson, called the WA State EOC at 6:52 p.m. to report a freight train struck a trespasser
(fatally) in Spokane at M.P. 71.5. BNSF was confirmed the event 4:37 p.m. (PST) today.

WA State EOC incident number is 16-1511.

Earl Dickey

State Emergency Operations Officer

Washington State Emergency Management Division
Building 20, MS: TA-20

- Camp Murray, WA 98430-5122

1-800-258-5990

Stateemergency.operationsofficer@mil.wa.gov



